Board Minutes June 3, 2024

The Adams County Board of Supervisors met on Monday, June 3, 2024, at 9:00 AM with the following members present: Tony Hardisty, Chris Standley, Leland Shipley, Bobbi Maynes, and Scott Akin. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Akin at 9:00 AM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Maynes moved, seconded by Hardisty to approve the agenda and the minutes of May 27th meeting. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Secondary Roads update was provided. Dale and Logan attended a culvert sizing training that was good.. Cleaning up from the storm damage and getting the roads cleared. Very proud of the department. Brandon Robison got the bid for roof repair. Did receive RR payment we've been waiting on and now we are sending our portion of payment back to them. Prescott RR crossing had another issue and now the RR is asking us to help fix that crossing. Half of the NE area is done with contract rock so the rest of that area and the SE area are left. Sent a couple of people and equipment up to Greenfield to assist with tornado cleanup.

Hardisty moved, seconded by Shipley to approve the 28E Agreement with City of Corning on Jasper 1 bridge. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Hardisty moved, seconded by Standley to set a public hearing for June 24th at 10:00 am in the Courtroom for Consideration of Wind and Solar Ordinances. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Department head reports: Conservation had no damage to the park during the storm. Loss of electricity was the only issue they dealt with. Very thankful for REC to get them back up and going. Sent staff and equipment to Montgomery County to help with damage at Hacklebarney Woods Park. Camping has been steady. Fishing has been good. Mowing every day they have been able to. Minor fixes on cabins and working on their summer projects. Food truck has been a great addition. Recorder – The office will be attending summer school next week so they will be closed early on Tuesday, all day on Wednesday, and hoping to get back on Thursday afternoon. Working with Recorders' affiliate on increasing their Recorder fees as they haven't been increased since 1984. Governor Reynolds declared Adams County on the list for anyone who lost death, marriage, birth certificates due to the storm that they can get them replaced for free. Auditor – Setting up for the Primary Election today. Last day to vote absentee in person in my office today. Tomorrow the polls are open from 7 am-8 pm. Go to the Adams County website for results. Wednesday I'll be picking up the equipment and wrapping up the election which takes a couple weeks.

Committee and Meeting Reports: Shipley – Main Street, Corning, May 20, MATURA, Creston, May 28, MATURA Open House, Corning, May 30; Akin – Southern Hills, Corning, May 30; Maynes – MATURA Open House, Corning, May 30, Grassley Town Hall, Corning, May 29; Hardisty – Southern Iowa Trolley, Zoom, May 31.

Standley moved, seconded by Maynes to adjourn the meeting at 10:33 AM. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

ATTEST: Scott Akin, Chairperson, Adams County Board of Supervisors Rebecca Bissell, Adams County Auditor